Dearge Lardner, newsroom T/5/9
Wgshington .‘ost

1150 15 =t,, W '
washington, D.C. 2071

Dear uooﬁe,

I've taken your suggestion and written the “imes -Picayune. I as.ced them to cut it
to suit themselves in a separate letter and offered any documentation they may request,
141 is g-typinu it. - plan to enclose my letters to “tone and from and to hpuse mouse,

1'm glad to have the annotated couy of Garrison's book. I do wish yo{fi‘etum those
things that are my work vroduct, as it is calied. If I'd had those ‘,'E‘-I'nmp" i)icture:s 4

have been able to e close xeroxes to malke it clear that the men were nofhandcuffed and
the ofi'icers had their pistols holstered. Gind/ ?}q 727}7” Jhe 2 ﬁ,zm'[m.ml.

I would ap reciate it you would please return those things I've asked you not to use,
41L you have to dd is m@:dress an envelope and enclose them, and that takes little tine,
I hate to keun after you about this and I hate the delay for which there seems to be no
need or roason.

If in the }'OI4 records I gave you there is the MBI Dullas rejort on those "tranp"
pictures I triggered when they were misused in the, Ming assassination, .'d apreciate a
copy. L cun't locate the co iy + had and se&ﬂﬁf’;‘; it is beyond ne now.

Yo help you identify it, ‘thﬂ’ intervieved tw61cops, one ?a.ss in the ID division, and
a deputy, and they, uistakenly, put the ggqec&rabout a mile away,

Sincerely,
1

-l



